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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUNTINLUPA CITY
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Advisory No. 128 , 8. 2024
November 4, 2024,

CALL FOR THE MEETING FOR VARIOUS SCHOOL CONCERNS

This is to inform the participants to the above-captioned meeting that
the said activity is moved from November 4, 2024 to November 11, 2024, same
time and venue.
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ols Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

NATIONAL CAPITAL REGION
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF MUNTINLUPA CITY

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent

NOTICE OF MEETING
October 31, 2024

TO: Dr. Florante C. Mamerto-Principal IV, MNHS
Dr. Daisy Delos Santos-Master Teacher I, MNHS
Ma. Regaele A. Olarte-OIC-School Governance and Operations Division
Atty. Erness Faith J. Regacho-Attorney Il
Noemi A. Valdez-Administrative Officer V

FROM: GONZALES
sistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-in-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: November 4, 2024
TIME: 1:00 PM

VENUE: Office of OIC-SDS

SUBJECT: VARIOUS SCHOOL CONCERN-S=.

AGP/NAV/VARIOUS SCHOOL CONCERN
/ October 31, 2024
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